nutes forwarded, and that in case ‘workers are desired for the =~
Conference work, definite action ghould be taken by the conference
of Conference Committee amd copies of the minutes forwarded to us?
This would put the matter in such a way as to leave little room
for mis tekes,
~ You will readily eppreciate the fact thet we are sorely
pressed by the demands made for workers for foreign rields_. ‘“'Per-«
sonally, I have no desire to keep workers in this countty. 'nof o
build up the work here as ageinst any other field; but with: de-?‘-
mends constently made from other places, and the growth of the™
work in this country, we find the greatest diffieulty in supplying .
suitable help, especially on short notice. We will do the very
best we can in every line. I hore the school interest will 're'-'
- ceive due ettention while Elder 0lsen is with you, ard that defi-
" nite rlans may be devised so that we can move understandingly in- -
reference to future rlens and not get mixed up by any conflieting
‘Pmands. 1 shall, in the meantime, be looking for & suitable
-teacher to send for the work next April, ir case your School Board
" meke the request, after further consultation and counsel vi th-
Elder 0Olsen. :
~The work here is going very much as usual and we are all

very busy. :
’ --The new book, 'chrlstlan Educat:.on has been iesued and
I heve ordered twelve copies sent to the school, arxd have also
forwaerded six copies to your mother.

I suppose Brother Sricer will write you fully about the
actions taken in the Foreign MissioriBrard, as we heve held specizal
meetings with reference to getting e matter off on this mail, so
I will rot refer to it at any length.

I hore the brethren in Australie will have some charity
for us in our apparent slowness and will try to give us the credit
of endeavoring to do the very best we can under the circumstances.
1t seeme to me that same different arrangement muet be made in
reference to menaging the wrk at such a distance. After one has
done the very bect he cen, it is impossible to put the situation '
~on reper in such & way ee to be fully epprecieted; amd before mail
cen eome from such a distance and be acted upon gnd a8 reply re-
turned. the whole situation mey be changed so &s to render the
counsel entirely worthless. I believe matters will have to be

. meneged more by those on the ground, without referring so mery
deteils to the Foreign Mission Board. 1If those upon whom such
responeibility is pleced can nct yroperly carry cn the work, they

_ would then be responsible directly to the General Conference, am
‘the responsibility would not be divided between the Foreign Mission
Board and the menagers in the foria” fields, with the chance’ of
eech laying the bleme onthe cther. hope thie matter will recei"e
some consideration in your council. : 7

I must not stop to write more this time. Ve shall ex-
pect new light uron the Australian work wi thin the next few months.

Remember me kindly to 211 the workers, ard accept best

" wishes for yol¥brosperity. - %
Yours very truly, 9. el




